

# City of Aurora

City Hall - Second Floor Council Chambers 44 East Downer Place Aurora, IL

# City Council Meeting Minutes - Final

Tuesday May 13, 2025 4:30 PM

\*\*\*Please note 4:30 p.m. start time for this meeting only\*\*\*

Members of the public wishing to provide public comment for this meeting must be physically present at the meeting and registered to speak prior to the meeting being called to order. Call the City Clerk's Office at (630) 256-3070 with questions. Please refer to the last page of this agenda for information regarding translation & reasonable accommodation requests.

## ROLL CALL

Mayor Pro Tem Saville called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m. and the roll was called. Mayor Irvin arrived to Chair the meeting at approximately 5:00 p.m. during the recitation of item 25-0329 and was, therefore, marked present beginning at 5:00 p.m. After the arrival of Mayor Irvin, Mayor Pro Tem Saville returned to serve as Ward 6 Alderman. Mayor Irvin departed the meeting at the conclusion of the unfinished business items at approximately 5:58 p.m. at which time Alderman Saville returned to serve as Mayor Pro Tem through adjournment.

Present: 13 - Alderman Daniel Barreiro, Alderwoman Juany Garza, Alderman Ted Mesiacos, Alderman Bill Donnell, Alderman Carl Franco, Alderman Mike Saville, Alderman Brandon Tolliver, Alderwoman Patty Smith, Alderman Edward Bugg, Alderwoman Shweta Baid, Alderman John Laesch, Alderman Ron Woerman and Mayor Richard Irvin

## APPOINTMENT OF SERGEANT-AT-ARMS

A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to appoint a Sergeant-at-Arms for this meeting. The motion carried by voice vote and Officer Walters served as Sergeant-at-Arms for this meeting.

## PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Outgoing Alderman Donnell, Alderman Tolliver and Alderman-at-Large Woerman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

### INVOCATION

The Invocation was led by Ward 9 Alderman Edward Bugg.

### MAYOR'S OFFICE OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS PRESENTATIONS

Mayor Pro Tem Saville awarded the Mayor's Award of Excellence to the following outgoing Aldermen:

- 1. Ward 4 Alderman Bill Donnell
- 2. Ward 7 Alderman Brandon Tolliver
- 3. Alderman-at-Large Ron Woerman

Mayor Pro Tem Saville awarded the Mayor's Award of Excellence to retiring Chief Management Officer, Alex Alexandrou, who was honored and thanked for his nearly 25 years of service to the City of Aurora.

#### MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

<u>25-0264</u>	A Resolution approving the appointment of Luis Lopez and Gus
	Antzakles to the Aurora LGBTQ Advisory Board.

A motion was made by Alderwoman Garza and seconded by Alderman Woerman to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman.

Enactment No: R25-148

25-0301 A Resolution authorizing the appointment of Michael Lippman, Shirley Payne, and Ana Diaz to the "Aging-in-Community Advisory Board" (AICB).

A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman.

Enactment No: R25-149

<u>25-0306</u> A Resolution authorizing the appointment of Dr. Robert Halverson to the Aurora Education Commission.

A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman.

Enactment No: R25-150

<u>25-0311</u>	A Resolution authorizing the appointment of Jayden Badillo to the "Sister Cities Commission" (SCC).
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Garza and seconded by Alderman Franco to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman.
	Enactment No: R25-151
<u>25-0312</u>	A Resolution authorizing the appointment of Chantz Trotter to the Aurora Youth Council.
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman.
	Enactment No: R25-152
<u>25-0313</u>	A Resolution approving the reappointment of Dave McCabe to the Aurora Firefighters Pension Fund Board.
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman.
	Enactment No: R25-153
<u>25-0314</u>	A Resolution authorizing the appointment of Steve Kulesza to the Tree Board.
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Garza and seconded by Alderman Franco to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman.
	Enactment No: R25-154

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

There were no members of the public present and wishing to make comments to the City Council.

#### **PUBLIC HEARINGS**

**25-0329** Public Hearing on a Resolution authorizing the execution of a memorandum of understanding between the City of Aurora, Kane County and the City of Elgin; the participation in the 2024 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) program; and the use of the City of Aurora's portion toward the Aurora Police Department equipment purchase.

The City Clerk read the Public Hearing item. Mayor Irvin arrived at the meeting during the recitation of this item at approximately 5:00 p.m., assumed his role as chairperson of this meeting, and Alderman Saville returned to assume his role of Ward 6 Alderman. There were no staff presentations regarding this item. There were no members of the public present and wishing to be heard for the purpose of public comment on this item. There were no questions or comments from the City Council. A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Franco to close and adjourn the public hearing. The motion carried by the following vote and the public hearing was adjourned.

- Aye: 12 Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman
- **25-0366** Public Hearing Only related to real property commonly known as 624 W. Illinois Avenue, calling for a Public Hearing and other procedures in connection therewith on the proposed Special Service Area 221, SEK Surebond in the City of Aurora, Kane County PIN(s): 15-16-378-005, 15-16-378-007 and 15-16-378-008.

The City Clerk read the Public Hearing item. There were no staff presentations regarding this item. There were no members of the public present and wishing to be heard for the purpose of public comment on this item. There were no questions or comments from the City Council. A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to close and adjourn the public hearing. The motion carried by the following vote and the public hearing was adjourned.

- Aye: 12 Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman
- **25-0367** Public Hearing Only related to real property commonly known as 2815 Bilter Road, calling for a Public Hearing and other procedures in connection therewith on the proposed Special Service Area 222, Seefried Butterfield Lot 502, in the City of Aurora, DuPage County PIN: 07-05-105-003.

	The City Clerk read the Public Hearing item. There were no staff presentations regarding this item. There were no members of the public present and wishing to be heard for the purpose of public comment on this item. There were no questions or comments from the City Council. A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to close and adjourn the public hearing. The motion carried by the following vote and the public hearing was adjourned.
	Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman
25-0368	Public Hearing Only - related to real property commonly known as 791 N. Farnsworth, calling for a Public Hearing and other procedures in connection therewith on the proposed Special Service Area 223, 791 N. Farnsworth, in the City of Aurora, Kane County PIN(s): 15-13-301-028 and 15-13-301-012
	The City Clerk read the Public Hearing item. There were no staff presentations regarding this item. There were no members of the public present and wishing to be heard for the purpose of public comment on this item. There were no questions or comments from the City Council. A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to close and adjourn the public hearing. The motion carried by the following vote and the public hearing was adjourned.
	Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman
25-0370	Public Hearing Only - related to real property commonly known as 743 McClure Road, calling for a Public Hearing and other procedures in connection therewith on the proposed Special Service Area 224, 743 McClure Road, in the City of Aurora, Kane County PIN(s15-13-326-008 and 15-13-326-009
	The City Clerk read the Public Hearing item. There were no staff presentations regarding this item. There were no members of the public present and wishing to be heard for the purpose of public comment on this item. There were no questions or comments from the City Council. A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Franco to close and adjourn the public hearing. The motion carried by the following vote and the public hearing was adjourned.
	Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman
	CONSENT AGENDA

## CONSENT AGENDA

The City Clerk read the Consent Agenda and the Direct to Council Consent Agenda in full. A motion was made by Alderman Laesch and seconded by Alderman Mesiacos to remove the following items from the Consent Agenda and to place the items on Unfinished Business: 25-0281, 25-0282, 25-0348 and 25-0354

Alderman Saville congratulated Tracey Vacek on her appointment as the Director of Zoning and Planning and congratulated Ed Sieben on his retirement and thanked him for his years of service to the City of Aurora.

After the removal of these four items from the Consent Agenda, the motion by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Franco to approve the Consent Agenda and the Direct to Council Consent Agenda in full carried by the following vote:

Aye: 12 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman.

25-0213 A Resolution approving an automotive parts and supplies service agreement with Genuine Parts Company for the City's fleet maintenance operations using the Equalis Group purchasing cooperative.

This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.

Enactment No: R25-155

A Resolution Adopting the 2025 City of Aurora's Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan.

Jason Bauer, Interim Director of Public Works - City of Aurora, responded to questions.

#### This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.

Enactment No: R25-156

25-0257 A Resolution to award a contract to Geneva Construction Co. in the amount of \$3,440,441.25 for the 2025 Citywide Street Resurfacing-WEST/NORTH project.

#### This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.

Enactment No: R25-157

25-0302 A Resolution authorizing the purchase and installation of a Plymovent vehicle exhaust system in Fire Station #7 in the amount of \$80,288 to Hastings Air Energy.

This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.

Enactment No: R25-158

<u>25-0310</u> A Resolution to award the S. Lincoln Ave. and Simms St. Sewer Separation project located in Ward 4 to H. Linden & Sons Sewer and

City Council	Meeting Minutes - Final	May 13, 2025
	Water, Inc. in the bid amount of \$179,748.00.	
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.	
	Enactment No: R25-159	
<u>25-0315</u>	A Resolution maintaining the maximum number of Class A: Pa Sales liquor licenses (unofficially related to the application from Stop, Inc.). [Ward 4]	•
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.	
	Enactment No: R25-160	
<u>25-0326</u>	A Resolution to award the Jackson St., Simms St., and 5th St. S Separation and 5th Ave. Water Main Replacement project, loca Ward 3, to H. Linden & Sons Sewer and Water, Inc., in the bid a \$863,333.00.	ted in
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.	
	Enactment No: R25-161	
<u>25-0330</u>	A Resolution authorizing the execution of a memorandum of understanding between the City of Aurora, the City of Elgin, and County; the participation in the 2024 Edward Byrne Memorial Ju Assistance Grant (JAG) program.	
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.	
	Enactment No: R25-162	
<u>25-0335</u>	An Ordinance Vacating a portion of the Stormwater Control Eas on the Property located at 3011 Lundquist Drive, in Will and Ke County, Aurora, Illinois 60503	
	This Ordinance was approved on the Consent Agenda.	
	Enactment No: O25-031	
<u>25-0345</u>	A Resolution Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Fox Valley Park District Concerning the Staging of Independence Fireworks on Park District Property in 2025 and 2026.	
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.	
	Enactment No: R25-163	
<u>25-0346</u>	A Resolution authorizing the execution of a three-year contract Pyrotecnico Fireworks for Independence Day fireworks displays total annual amount not to exceed \$46,000.00.	
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.	
	Enactment No: R25-164	

<u>25-0347</u>	A Resolution to award the rental of crowd control barricades for parades to United Rent-A-Fence, Addison, IL.
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.
	Enactment No: R25-165
<u>25-0349</u>	A Resolution authorizing the sale of the City-owned seven parcels totaling 18 acres on Bilter Road east of Farnsworth Avenue.
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.
	Enactment No: R25-166
<u>25-0365</u>	A Resolution approving the appointment of Tracey Vacek as Director of Zoning and Planning.
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.
	Enactment No: R25-167
<u>25-0373</u>	A Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Pollution/Environmental Liability Insurance for the Period of April 30, 2025, to April 30, 2028.
	This Resolution was approved on the Consent Agenda.
	Enactment No: R25-168
	DIRECT TO COUNCIL CONSENT AGENDA
<u>25-0337</u>	A Resolution accepting the improvements and waiving the maintenance security for Meijer West Aurora, 1444 N. Orchard Rd.
	This Resolution was approved on the Direct to Council Consent Agenda.
	Enactment No: R25-169
<u>25-0398</u>	An Ordinance correcting and replacing O25-028 Chapter 27, Section 27-176 "Parking Commercial Vehicles, Trailers, Truck Trailers and Truck Tractors in Residential Districts.
	This Ordinance was approved on the Direct to Council Consent Agenda.
	Enactment No: O25-032
<u>25-0409</u>	Approval of the Minutes of Tuesday, April 22, 2025, City Council Meeting.
	The Minutes were approved and filed on the Direct to Council Consent Agenda.
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to suspend Sec. 2-107(c) of the Code of Ordinances and Sec. 3.1-40-35 of

the Illinois Municipal Code for the items of unfinished business.

	Sec. 2-107(c) was read by Alderwoman Smith and reads verbatim as follows: At the request of two (2) aldermen, an item scheduled for consideration at a regular council meeting may be postponed until the next regular council meeting. During such postponement, the item shall be remanded to and reconsidered by the appropriate committee; the alderman requesting the remand shall appear at the committee meeting and present their reasons for reconsideration. The remanded matter shall be immediately returned to council at the next regular council meeting.
	After questions posed by the Aldermen were responded to by Mayor Irvin and Corporation Counsel Veenstra, Alderwoman Smith retracted her motion as to Sec. 3.1-40-35 of the Illinois Municipal Code, seconded. The motion to suspend the rules as to Sec. 2-107(c) of the Code of Ordinances carried by the following vote with Mayor Irvin specifically stating that his "yes" vote be added to the vote count:
	Aye: 10 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Woerman and Mayor Irvin
	Nay: 3 - Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Bugg and Alderman Laesch
<u>24-0586</u>	A Resolution authorizing the Director of Purchasing to process a change order to the agreement with Cordogan Clark of Aurora, IL for architectural, design, engineering and construction services for Fire Department Headquarters/Fire Station #4 in the amount of \$817,886.00.
	Dave McCabe, Fire Chief - City of Aurora, responded to questions. Chris Minick, Chief Financial Officer - City of Aurora, responded to questions. Lauren Kiley, Cordogan Clark & Associates, presented and responded to questions.
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Franco to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 9 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderwoman Baid and Alderman Woerman
	Nay: 3 - Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Bugg and Alderman Laesch
	Enactment No: R25-170
<u>25-0259</u>	A Resolution authorizing payment to Leopardo Construction in an amount not to exceed \$29,484,587, with an additional 5% contingency, for the construction the new Fire Department Headquarters (Fire Station #4) consistent with the scope of work authorized by Resolution R24-284.
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Franco

A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Fran to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:

	<b>Aye</b> : 9 -	Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderwoman Baid and Alderman Woerman
	Nay: 3 -	Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Bugg and Alderman Laesch
	Enactment	No: R25-171
<u>25-0283</u>	technolog	tion authorizing the Director of Purchasing to purchase by services for Fire Station 4 from multiple vendors for a total ceed \$1,704,049.43.
		vas made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderwoman pprove this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	<b>Aye:</b> 10 -	Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid and Alderman Woerman
	Nay: 2 -	Alderman Mesiacos and Alderman Laesch
	Enactment	No: R25-172
<u>25-0300</u>	Operation initial five five-year	tion authorizing the execution of an Airport Maintenance hs Agreement with Airfield Maintenance Services, LLC for an -year term in the initial amount of \$424,500 with an automatic renewal upon mutual consent by both parties. An annual based on the Consumer Price Index will be capped at four
	Steve Andr	ras, Airport Division - City of Aurora, responded to questions.
	A motion v to approve	was made by Alderman Franco and seconded by Alderwoman Smith e this item.
	Alderman	ent motion was made by Alderman Laesch and seconded by Mesiacos to amend the contract to a one-year contract. The motion voice vote and the contract will be amended to a one-year contract.
	The motion following v	n to approve the item with a one-year contract term carried by the /ote:
	<b>Aye:</b> 11 -	Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman
	Nay: 1 -	Alderman Franco
	Enactment	No: R25-173
<u>25-0317</u>	and Appro	ance Establishing a Conditional Use Planned Development oving the Hurd House Plan Description for the property t 429 W. Downer Place
	• •	

A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Franco to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:

	Aye: 11 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman
	Nay: 1 - Alderman Saville
	Enactment No: O25-033
<u>25-0353</u>	A Resolution Authorizing New Commercial Lease Agreements with Jolene Ryan, d/b/a Jumpin Java Coffee for Commercial Space at the ATC and Route 59 Train Stations.
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Garza and seconded by Alderwoman Smith to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 11 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman
	Nay: 1 - Alderman Bugg
	Enactment No: R25-174
<u>25-0281</u>	A Resolution authorizing the Director of Purchasing to purchase technology services for Fire Station 9 from multiple vendors for a total not to exceed \$365,498.00.
	A motion was made by Alderman Franco and seconded by Alderwoman Smith to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 10 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid and Alderman Woerman
	Nay: 2 - Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Laesch
	Enactment No: R25-175
<u>25-0282</u>	A Resolution authorizing the Director of Purchasing to purchase technology services for Fire Station 13 from multiple vendors for a total not to exceed \$237,874.00.
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Franco to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 10 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid and Alderman Woerman
	Nay: 2 - Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Laesch
	Enactment No: R25-176
<u>25-0348</u>	A Resolution authorizing the Execution of Labor Agreement Between

the City of Aurora and Aurora Supervisors Association of the Aurora Police Department from January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2028.

A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Franco to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 11 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid and Alderman Woerman

Nay: 1 - Alderman Laesch

Enactment No: R25-177

A Resolution authorizing the execution of labor agreement between the City of Aurora and Local 1514, Council 31, American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, AFL/CIO (AFSCME) from January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2028.

A motion was made by Alderman Franco and seconded by Alderwoman Smith to approve this item. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 10 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderwoman Baid and Alderman Woerman

Nay: 2 - Alderman Bugg, Alderman Laesch Enactment No: R25-178

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

There were no items of new business.

#### REPORTS

Mayor Irvin left the meeting at the conclusion of the unfinished business items at approximately 5:58 p.m. and Mayor Pro Tem Saville returned to Chair the meeting.

<u>25-0410</u> Treasurer's Report - December 2024

Mayor Pro Tem Saville acknowledged receipt of the December 2024 Treasurer's Report and there were no questions or discussion regarding the Report.

25-0411 Treasurer's Report - January 2025

Mayor Pro Tem Saville acknowledged receipt of the January 2025 Treasurer's Report and there were no questions or discussion regarding the Report.

<u>25-0412</u> Treasurer's Report - February 2025

Mayor Pro Tem Saville acknowledged receipt of the February 2025 Treasurer's Report and there were no questions or discussion regarding the Report.

<u>25-0413</u>	Treasurer's Report - March 2025
	Mayor Pro Tem Saville acknowledged receipt of the March 2025 Treasurer's Report and there were no questions or discussion regarding the Report.
<u>25-0414</u>	Corporate Funds Investment Report - First Quarter 2025
	Mayor Pro Tem Saville acknowledged receipt of the First Quarter 2025 Corporate Funds Investment Report and there were no questions or discussion regarding the Report.
	APPROVAL OF THE BILL SUMMARY AND LARGE BILL LIST
<u>25-0415</u>	Bill Summary and Large Bill List.
	A motion was made by Alderwoman Smith and seconded by Alderman Bugg to approve and pay the bills. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Aye: 11 - Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver,

#### **CLOSED SESSION**

There was no need for a closed session.

Woerman

#### ADJOURN

A motion was made by Alderman Franco and seconded by Alderwoman Garza to adjourn to the hour of 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, May 13, 2025 to the Paramount Theatre at 23 E Galena, Aurora for the purpose of conducting the Inauguration of Mayor Elect John Laesch and members of the City Council elected at the April 2025 Consolidated Election. The motion carried by the following vote and the meeting adjourned to the Paramount Theatre at 6:06 p.m.:

Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderman Laesch and Alderman

Aye: 11 - Alderman Barrreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Donnell, Alderman Franco, Alderman Saville, Alderman Tolliver, Alderwoman Smith, Alderman Bugg, Alderman Laesch and Alderman Woerman

Absent: 1 - Alderwoman Baid

Mayor Pro Tem Saville called the meeting to order at 6:50 p.m. at the Paramount Theatre and the roll was called:

Present: Alderman Barreiro, Alderwoman Garza, Alderman Mesiacos, Alderman Saville, Alderman Bugg, Alderwoman Baid, Alderman Laesch

At the conclusion of the Inauguration Ceremony, Mayor Laesch received a motion and a second to adjourn the meeting and the meeting adjourned at 9:07 p.m.

Any individual requiring language translation and/or disability requesting a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the City Clerk's Office at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting. The City Clerk's Office can be reached in person at 44 E. Downer Place, Aurora Illinois, via telephone at 630-256-3070, or via e-mail at CityClerk@aurora.il.us. Every effort will be made to allow for meeting participation.

Cualquier persona que requiera traducción de idiomas y/o tenga una discapacidad y solicite una adaptación razonable para poder participar en una junta pública, debe comunicarse con la Oficina de la Secretaría Municipal al menos 48 horas antes de la junta programada. Puede comunicarse con la Oficina de la Secretaría Municipal en persona en 44 E. Downer Place, Aurora Illinois, por teléfono al 630-256-3070 o por correo electrónico a CityClerk@aurora.il.us. Se hará todo lo posible para permitir la participación en la junta.